From: Shanta Williams

To: EOIA Metra

Subject: Police Report Request

Date: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 11:04:40 AM
Attachments: image003.png

Good Morning,

The Office of Business Diversity & Community Relations received a Title VI Complaint alleging
discrimination and harassment by a conductor and apparently the Metra Police were called to
remove the complainant from the train.

| would like to request Police Incident Report # MP-19-00008878, filed on February 20, 2019 to
determine what transpired on this day.

Thank Youw,

Shanta Williaums

Shanta Williams

Department Head

Office of Business Diversity & Community Relations
(312) 322-6725

swilliams@metrarr.com

Metra is one of the largest and most complex commuter rail systems in North America, serving
Cook, DuPage, Will, Lake, Kane and McHenry counties in northeastern lllinois. The agency provides
service to and from downtown Chicago with 242 stations over 11 routes totaling nearly 500 route
miles and approximately 1,200 miles of track. Metra operates nearly 700 weekday trains, providing
nearly 290,000 passenger trips each weekday.

Connect with Metra: Facebook | Twitter| YouTube | Instagram | LinkedIn

Visit us at www.metrarail.com

etra

This message and any attachments may contain confidential information and is intended only for the
individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you
have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this email from your system without forwarding or
using this information in any way.
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